Syed Rafay Hussain Jafri

Assistant Professor

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: syed.rafay@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051514871

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Rafay Hussain Jafri is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Syed Rafay Hussain Jafri has a PhD in Petroleum Engineering. Dr. Syed Rafay Hussain Jafri has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Petroleum Engineering	2015 - 2020
Universiti Teknologi Malaysia , Malaysia	
MS in (Petroleum Engg)	2011 - 2013
Universiti Teknologi Malaysia , Pakistan	
BS in Bs (Chem Engg)	2006 - 2010
BZU, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2020- Presen
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Lecturer	2014 - 2019
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
GA	2012 - 2013
UTM, JB	
	2010 2011
AM QA/QC	2010 - 2011

PEC

Professional Memberships